
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 

02 May 2008 10:28 

Rebecca Andrew 

RE: Continuing Delay on Financial Close 

Thanks for your note and I understand the position. I can only sympathise over the difficulties 
and frustrations you must be facing. As you know, Bill Reeve was due to meet with Willie G last 
night but as yet I don't know the outcomes of that. To a degree, that is the real issue I need to 
discuss with you. The currency and lack of real time information especially over the question of 
delay has been and still is causing us some angst at the moment. 

In this case I have to reply to Ministers' concerns to provide reassurance etc as soon as etc. 
however given the developing picture I am unlikely to be in a position to do 
anything before middle of next week at the earliest. The added problem is that Ministers are 
unhappy about the delay to 2 May (which was the latest advice on Wednesday this week when 
the advice went forward) so I still need to inform them that date has slipped. However until we 
know what the full extent of the developing situation and mitigation etc, I am very reluctant to 
advise them further. 

The weekend is thankfully when they get a chance to concentrate on constituency and more 
formal politics. I just hope no-one tells them about the current developments!! 

John Ramsay 

Proj ect manager - Edinburgh Trams 

Rail Directorate 

Transport Scotland 

Buchanan House 

Glasgow G4 OHF 

Tel 
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From: Rebecca Andrew [mailto:Rebecca.Andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 May 2008 09:37 
To: Ramsay J (John) 
Subject: RE: Continuing Delay on Financial Close 

This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************* 

John, 

Thanks for your email , due to the sensitivity of current negotiations (Elliot and I don't have the full picture yet) , it is 
unlikely that the report will give you all the information you require on Monday. However, we will be able to update you 
further as next week progresses and should hopefully be in a better position by Wednesday. 

Rebecca 

Rebecca Andrew I Principal Finance Manager I Financial Services I The City of Edinburgh Council I Waverley Court, 
Level 2:5, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG I Tel I rebecca.andrew@edinburgh .gov.uk I 
www.edinburgh.gov.uk 

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 May 2008 14:55 
To: Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser 
Cc: Nadia. Savage@tra nsportscotla nd .gsi .gov. u k; Scott. Prentice@tra nsportscotla nd .gsi .gov. u k; 
Steve.Milligan@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; David.Haggart@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Continuing Delay on Financial Close 

Rebecca 

As discussed this is a follow-up to my earlier note alerting you to Ministers' concerns about the 
continuing delay on Financial Close. 

Mr Swinney has asked me to make very clear to the City of Edinburgh Council (and Tie) that, "as 
major funders, they are deeply concerned by the delays and want assurances that the delay is at 
an end" 

You have advised me this afternoon that further uncertainty has developed over the course of the 
last few days focussed on the new additional demand for a further £12m on the final contract price 
and that BBS representatives from Germany are due to meet Tie.Ltd on Monday. I am assuming 
that we will have information on CEC's I Tie's formal position in the Promoter Report due Monday 
with a further updated position on the potential for further delay I impact when we meet on 
Wednesday afternoon. As said before, it is likely that we will raise a number of queries on the 
developing programme. 

Regards 

John Ramsay 
Project manager - Edinburgh Trams 
Rail Directorate 
Transport Scotland 
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Buchanan House 
Glasgow G4 OHF 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
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